IL

II1.

Iv.

VII,

VIIIL.

IX.

XIIL.

Benton Advertising & Promotion Commission
Agenda of Special Called Agenda
November 16, 2022
3:30 pm at the Benton Municipal Complex in Council Chambers

Call to Order

Roll Call Present Absent
Steve Brown
Alison Burch
Bill Eldridge
Elgin Hamner IV
Steve Lee

Luke Moody

Reading of Civil Statement

Minutes from October Meeting

Financial Reports

A. Profit and Loss Reports — Jordan Woolbright

B. Bank Balances and Collections Report — Mandy Spicer

Administrative
Delinquency Report — Mandy Spicer

Funding Request
None

Report from Benton Event Center — Nikki Chumley

Old Business
Commissioner Applicant

New Business
None

Other Business

Adjournment



BENTON ADVERTISING & PROMOTION COMMISSION
Minutes )
October 19, 2022

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Bill Eldridge called the meeting of the Benton Advertising & Promotion
Commission to order on October 19, 2022 at 3:31 pm at the Benton Municipal Complex
in Council Chambers.

ROLL CALL
Commissioners in attendance included: Bill Eidridge, Steve Brown, Alison Burch, Elgin
Hamner IV, Steve Lee and Luke Moody. No one was absent.

CIVIL STATEMENT
Bill Eldridge read the city’s Civil Statement.

MINUTES
Steve Brown made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 14, 2022 and
September 22, 2022 meetings. Steve Lee seconded. Motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were presented by Jordan Woolbright. The A&P Commission bank
accounts show the following reconciled balances as of September 30, 2022:

Bank OZK — Focus Group Project $151,015.56
Bank OZK — A&P $38,938.24
Bank OZK — Event Center $382,864.68
Bank OZK — Savings $239,156.16
Total Checking/Savings $811,974.64

A&P profit and loss statement: for the month of September 2022 total income of
$15,396.46 and total expenses of $35,981.17 resulting in a net loss of ($20,584.71).
Jordan pointed out the $27,761.54 funding expense item includes a $20,000 payment to
Saline County Economic Development Corporation for Retail Strategies that was
previously approved. For the year to date thru September 2022 total income of
$137,450.87, total operating expenses of $118,280.58 and capital expenditures of
$75,000.00 resulting in a net loss of ($55,829.71).

Event Center profit and loss statement: for the month of September 2022 total income
of $55,901.45, total operating expenses of $36,075.73 resulting in net income of
$19,825.72. For the year to date thru September 2022 total income of $462,552.59,
total operating expenses of $332,846.92 and capital expenditures of $276,242.25
resulting in a net loss of (5126,536.58).



\'4R

VII.

Vill.

Focus Group profit and loss statement: for the month of September 2022 total income
of $15,400.12 and total expenses of SO resulting in net income of $15,400.12. For the
year to date thru September 2022 total income of $137,460.79 and total expenses of $0
resulting in net income of $137,460.79.

City of Benton Financial Officer Mandy Spicer presented the bank account report with
the following balances as of September 30, 2022:

A&P Collections General $1,402.13
Bond Account Closed
A&P Large Project Checking $1,422,003.62
A&P Small Project Checking $267,420.53
A&P General Operating Checking $38,938.24
Benton Focus Group Checking $151,015.56
Benton Event Center Gen Operating Checking $403,141.22
Benton Event Center Savings $239,156.16

$2,523,077.46

Collections received in the month of September 2022 were $155,200.96 which is 8%
higher than collections in September 2021. Below are the amounts collected in
September of this year along with September of the previous three years:

September 2022 Collections $155,200.96
September 2021 Collections $143,658.46
September 2020 Collections $126,876.64
September 2019 Collections $119,508.52

There are currently twelve delinquencies and all are expected to pay within the next 30
days. One of these is a new company that participated in Amplify and the other 11 are
repeat offenders but always bring their accounts current.

Luke Moody made a motion to accept the financial reports as presented. Steve Lee
seconded. Motion carried.

FUNDING REQUEST
None.

REPORT FROM BENTON EVENT CENTER

Director Nikki Chumley advised there have been 19 events held in the building since the
last A&P meeting and it’s been an extremely busy time. Some of the larger events
include the ABA Ladies Retreat which was back to the attendance numbers as before
Covid, the Arkansas Village Quilt Show, the Saline County Gun & Knife Show, the Second
Chance Ranch Banquet and Benton Chamber’s Bingo. Bookings for the remainder of
2022 are strong and include lots holiday parties.



IX.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Benton Event Center Cleaning Service — Nikki Chumley reported that five bids were

submitted in response to the request that was published. The project scope was:
Cleaning of the Benton Event Center on a multiple times per week schedule
provided to the vendor at the beginning of the month. Vendor will clean bathrooms,
lobby area and kitchen. All prices are for a two man crew.

The bids received were:

1%t Impressions $32.00 per hour
Bagby Co. Commercial $80.00 per hour
Billy’s Janitorial Services $90.00 per hour
Jan-Pro of Arkansas $54.75 per hour
Oasis Facility Solutions $50.84 per hour

Nikki advised that four of these companies scheduled meetings with her. The one
that did not was Billy’s Janitorial Services. She told the commissioners none of them
would include signing a contract and she would feel confident moving forward with
any of the companies.

Steve Brown made a motion to hire 1t Impressions to perform cleaning services
since it’s the lowest bid. Luke Moody seconded. Motion carried.

. Surveyor - Bill Eldridge reported that one company submitted a bid in response to

the request that was published. There is approximately 600 acres of land located on
the north side of Interstate 30 at Exit 114 that could possibly be a good location for a
RV park along with other City projects but a survey is required to determine its
feasibility. The bid received is from Rasburry Surveying LLC in the amount of
$73,784.00. Bill explained that this amount does not apply toward a purchase of the
land.

Steve Lee made a motion to hire Rasburry Surveying LLC to prepare a survey on the
approximately 600 acres of land located on the north side of Interstate 30 at Exit
114. The amount will be paid from the Small Project account. Luke Moody
seconded. Motion carried.

. Commissioner Term Expiration — Bill Eldridge reported that Brandi Crabtree’s term

expired earlier this month and notices from two applicants have been received who
would like to serve on the commission. The two applicants are Brandi Crabtree and
Scott Elliott. Bill suggested the two applicants be invited to the next A&P meeting to
answer questions from the commissioners who will then vote on the person to join
the commission. Everyone agreed this would be a good way to move forward. Amy
McCormick will reach out to the applicants and invite them to the November 9
meeting and the commissioners will provide Amy with the questions.



X. NEW BUSINESS
None.

Xl OTHER BUSINESS
None.

Xl ADJOURNMENT
Luke Moody made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Allison Burch seconded. Motion
carried. The meeting was adjourned at 3:51 pm.

Mﬁ_ﬂ

Bill Eldridge, Chairman Amy M@Cormick, Recording gecretary



Benton A&P Commission
Statement of Assets, Liabilites & Equity-Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
As of October 31, 2022

Oct 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank OZK - Focus Group Project 166,786.74
Bank OZK - A&P 43,687.29
Bank OZK - Event Center 413,869.35
Bank OZK - Savings 239,206.94
Total Checking/Savings 863,650.32
Total Current Assets 863,650.32
TOTAL ASSETS 863,660.32
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities -
Other Current Liabilities
Sales Tax Payable 368.92
Total Other Current Liabitities 368.92
Total Current Liabilities 368.92
Total Liabilities 368.92
Equity
Retained Earnings 856,449.90
Net Income 6,831.50
Total Equity 863,281.40
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 863,650.32

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - A&P - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

October 2022
Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
interest 1.35 4.90 (3.55) 27.55%
Sales Tax Revenue 15,764.75 14,500 00 1.264.75 108.72%
Total Income 15,766.10 14,504.90 1.261.20 108.7%
Gross Profit 15,766.10 14,504.80 1,261.20 108.7%
Expense
Accounting Services 225.00 225,00 0.00 100.0%
Advertising Expsnse 197.60 0.00 197.60 100.0%
Funding 3,135.65 3.333.33 (197.68) 94.07%
Legat Counssl 750.00 750.00 0.00 100.0%
Postage 50.47 0.00 5047 100.0%
Service Agreement 6,658.33 6,658.23 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 11.017.05 10,966.66 50.39 100.46%
Net Ordinary Income 4,748.05 3,538.24 1.210.81 134 22%
Net income 4,749.05 3,538.24 T,210.81 134.22%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.




Benton A&P Commission

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - A&P - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

Ordinary income/Expense
intome
Interest
Sales Tax Revenue
Total income
Gross Profit
Expgnse
Accounting Services
Advertising Expense
Funding
Legal Counsel
Miscellaneous
Office Expense
Postage
Service Agreement
Total Expense
Net Ordinary income
Other income/Expense
Other Expense
Capital Expenditures
Total Other Expense

Net Other income
Net Income

January through October 2022

Jan - Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budgst % of Budget
17.85 44.37 {26.52) 40.23%
153,189.12 145,000.00 8,1898.12 105 65%
153,216.97 145,044.37 8,172.60 105.64%
153,216.97 145,044.37 8,172.80 105.64%
2.350.00 2,250.00 100.00 104.44%
1.474.20 1.008.70 464.50 146 0%
48,318.48 33,333.33 14,985.13 144.96%
7.500.00 7.500.00 0.00 100.0%
2,966.58 0.00 2,966.58 100.0%
27.34 0.00 27.34 100 0%
77.75 0.00 77.7% 100.0%
66,583.30 66,583.30 0.00 100.0%
1289,257.63 110,676.33 18,621,30 118.83%
23.910.34 34,368.04 (10,448 70) 68.6%
7£,000.00 75.000.00 0.00 106.0%
75,000.00 75.000.00 0.00 100.0%
{75,000.00) {75,000.00) 0.00 100.0%
1080680 (40,631.98) (10,448.70) T38.72%

NO ASSURANCE iS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs, Actual - Event Center - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

October 2022
Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary (ncome/Expense
lncome
interest 67.57 36,40 3147 188.63%
Sales-Revenue
Alcohot Sales-Beor/Wine 2.396.97 1,672 39 724.58
Alcohoi Sales-Mixed Drinks 299.18 176.20 122 98
Refunds/Returns (241.10} 0.00 (241.10) 100 B4
Sales-Revenue - Other 45,202.23 27 000.00 15,202.23 157.42%
Total Sales-Revenue 47 .857.26 28,848.59 18.808.67 165 2%
Sales Tax Revenue 15,764 75 14.500.00 1.064.75 108 72%
Total tncome 63,489 58 43,384 49 20 104.59 145 34%;
Gross Profit 63,485.58 43,384.59 26.104.59 148 34%
Expense
Advertising Expanse 189.80 0.60 18580 160.0%:
Alcohol Expense 1.055.68 358.70 656,98 294.31%
Bank Service Fees §74.82 44772 77.10 115.45%
Building Alarm System G.00 40.00 40.00) G.0%
Cable TV 175.70 175.70 0.00 100 0%
Contract Labor 2,925.00 3.529.00 (604 00) 82 84",
Fire Alarm System 14780 71.10 76.50 SU7 £
Health insurance 1,182.66 1,182.66 0.060 100 Q%
Internet 322.95 41092 86 973 78.34%
Labor Expenses 12,148 42 12,176.8% {2713} G 78%
Laundry Expense 2,185.49 400.00 1.785.49 448 8774
Mileage Reimbursement 0.00 4500 {45.00; $.0%
Cffice Expense 245 86 Q.00 245.86 TG
Pest Control Expense §5.63 65.63 0.00 183.0%
Repairs & Maintenance 1,483.64 3,500.00 {2 056.36) 47 08%
Supplies 2,592.79 1.000.00 1,592 7% 238.28%
Telephone Expense 23175 281.00 (48.25) BZ47%
Trash Pickup 342.78 252.00 80.78 136 027
Utilities 6,520 29 5,300.00 1.220.28 123.42%
Wahsite 59.85 59.95 0.00 00 0%
Total Expense 32,272.81 29,365 93 2.928.88 iG8.497%
Net Ordinary income 31,218.77 14,039.06 17.477.71 222.36%
Net Income 31,216.77 14.039.06 17,177.71 222360

NGO ASSURANCE 1S PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Event Center - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted
January through October 2022

Jan - Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget % o} Budgat
Ordinary income/Expense
Intome
interest 375.63 471.87 {86 34) 79 Buve
Sales Revenue
Alcohol Sales-Beer'Wine $,950 78 841510 535 86 105.85%
Alcohiol Sales-Mixed Drinhs 3.B56.E3 31211 443 12 131 34%.
Retunds/Returng {623.10) 8.00 (828.10) oH Ny
Sates-Revenue -~ Other 375.288.53 267 00000 112.388.55 142.06%
Total Sales-Revenue 242 467 .42 273,427.21 113,040 24 i40.45°~
Sales Tax Revenue 183,189 12 145,900,068 8,196.12 105 £8%
Total incoine 546 04217 424 60918 121,142.99 126.51%
Gross Profit 546.042.17 424.899.18 12,1429 126 B
Expense
Advertising Expense 2.364.00 200000 364 {0 VB 2%
Alcohod Expense 5.580.22 5,728.23 11360 @7 €3%
Alcuhol Permit Expense 3.500.00 2 560040 0.0 100 0%
Bank Service Fees 4,842 74 4 35795 489.78 i11.258%
Buikling Alarm System 147 80 51000 (662 40y ;
Cabie TV 1.79%.28 1,787 00 72
Contract Labor 33.546.31 294100 605.41
Dues & Memberships 325 00 823 82 488 62)
Fire Alapm System 249508 1,334.82 111817
Health Insurauce 11.826.60 11.471.82 354,78
internet 3.814.61 4,102.20 {484 .59)
Labor Expenses 133,586.73 134,086.03 486.30;
Laundry Expanse 10,290 83 4 BOQ DO 5,480 8%
Linen & Supplies 1,381.17 1.600 00 {238.83;
Mileage Reimbursement 413.31 456.00 {36 €9}
Office Expense 2.388 28 7268 201257 646.G3%
Pest Condrol Expense Q6537 q20.74 8563 197 GG
Postage G.0o AT {7713} LR
Repairs & Maintenance 58 858 50 45,067.00 13.761.50 1304
Supplies i7.877.55 15,050.00 2,827 65 16.75%
Telephone Expense 2,124.22 2.633.85 {508.8%) LR SN
Trash Pickup 2776 1 261800 (e 18a DA%
Utilities 51,588 79 $3.0600 08 B 586y g
Website 2,888.45 838 45 228600
Tolal Expense 365,119.73 330,165.63 34.654.10
Not Ordinary Income 180,822.44 84.713.55 a5 20B.8»
Other Income/Exponse
Other Expense
Capital Expendittres 270,342 28 278,562.28 0.60
Total Other Expense =70.242.25 278.242.25 @00
Net Other ncome {276,242 .25) (276,242 28) 06
Net income N 3N S N G5 -7 T [ XL

NO ASSURANCE {5 PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.




Benton A&P Commission

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Focus Group - Modified Cash Basis
Substantialiy All Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omitted

October 2022
Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
incoms
Interest : 6.43 0.060 643 100.0%
Sales Tax Revenue 15,764.75 14,500.00 1,264.75 108.72%
Total Income _ 15.771.18 14,500 60 1.271.18 108.77%
Gross Profit 15,77118 14.500.00 1,271.48 108 77%
Net Ordinary Income 1577118 14.500.00 1.271.18 108.77%
Net Income 16,771.18 14,500.00 1,271.18 T08.77%

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton A&P Commission
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual - Focus Group - Modified Cash Basis
Substantially Al Disclosures Required by the Modified Cash Basis of Accounting Omifted
January through October 2022

Jan - Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budgset % of Budgat
Qrdinary ncome/Expense
Income
interest 32.85 0.00 32.85 100.0%
Sales Tax Revenue 153,189.12 145.000.00 8,199.12 105 68
Total Income 153,231.97 145,000.00 8,231.97 108.68%
Gross Profit 153.231.97 145,000.00 8.231.97 105.68%
Net Ordinary income 153.231.97 145,000 00 8,231.97 105.68%
Nei Income 163.230.87 145,000.00 $,291.97 0568

NO ASSURANCE IS PROVIDED ON THESE STATEMENTS.



Benton Advertising & Promotion Commission Bank Account Balances
October 31, 2022

Reconciled
Account Name Acct # Balance

Cash Accounts:

A&P Collections General *%k%15Q4 2,692.18
Bond Account **%¥1592 CLOSED

A&P Large Project Checking 50%  ***0318 1,500,887.82
A&P Small Project Checking 20%  ***0348 298,961.42
A&P General Op Checking 10%  ***3297 43,793.44
Benton Focus Group Checking 10%  ***2274 166,786.74
Benton Event Center General Op Checking 10%  ***2640 413,995.59
Benton Event Center Savings **%9832 239,206.94

TOTAL OPERATING CASH & INVESTMENTS

2,666,324.13



%00T- %L6- %1 %3 %L % %0T %L0'9 %LT'S %ZT %6T %ET 2702 01 TZOZ WOoJy 3583.10U1 %
Or'6STOTT  ST'TOL'6TT  T6'9STTLT  TS'BOS'6IT  OV'EGO'TET VY ISY'EZT  SYOIV'SET W p99°0ZT  LPOZO'6ZT  LE'SSEDTT  LS'8TS'LOT  LT'6SL'LIT SUR2a|I0) 6107
TZT06'60T 86'SSL'6ZT  8E'E86'6TT  $9'9L8'9TT TE'TEB'PET  TOTO6T'STT  TLVIOETT  LO'8LY'L6  6E'688'SOT  BEWWWTIIT  OVETYLIT TTISTLIT Su0N3||0) 0Z0Z
€U'9ES'SET  ISEOV'IYT  9IPVGE'TET  9¥'8S9'EyT TT'ECS'09T E00VL'BYT  9E'V66°TST  LZOEB'LVT ST'STLOST  TSTLTVIT  80°TLE6OT 96 TTEIET SUu011334|02 TZ0T

12'T20'6€ST 000 06'269'7  90'EZS'8ST 96°00T'SST  88'686'04T 9Z'89v'PST  OT'6I0'B9T  DEOTB'OST  OT'6S9'BST  6UDE6'ZZT  OT'BE9'6ZT  T6'SGO'WST STVIOL ANVHD

€ € € T £ € £ £ € € sassaulsng 40 #
80'¥EL'ST 000 6£°906 80'119°C 88'SL2'T ST195Y TC'60ET 8T'€LO'E ESETY'T 85'650T 9r'ETTLT 65'SE6'T Z8'V9E'C A¥3D0UD 1V10L
PYEnle)' L]

¥ A} 01 1T 8 9 1] 8 8 L S3553LISNG 4O #
TV vET'SE 000 99'6L 64°022'C 8T'V96'T 85'00V'% £E'9T8°L TE'6VS'E 82167 TL'L90Y L8691 86°€89'T L9'98€'S HIHLO WLOL
HIHLO0

LT 9T 61 9T LT JAS ST -] 14! 8T 53558U1Snd JO #
ST'E90°6C 00'0 €6'919 ¥9'696°C 88'€9E'E 9T'ZLS'E 8T'TS6'C TOTIE'E 09'E98°C Lb'195T 67'186'T LY'EIE'T 25'805'C 24045-2 W10L
134045 IONIINIANOD

6 6 ] 6 8 6 8 8 6 8 53s52UISNG JO #
99°08%°LY 000 €0'TETL LY'9L6'Y 00°200"% 00'€2T'S LE'€00'9 S2'Y8L'S 6E'8€2'S VO'SEE'S 8L'Y0V'E 98°0T9'€ £8'59T'Y 73LOH '3 TALOW V101

000

“1310H 8 1310W

€7 6T az 174 6T ST €T ot zT JA S SS53UISNG JO #
59'569'8 00°0 LS'TT €0°L0L'T LLYTL ULS0'T 68'869 §5'99T°T €0'68L ST'6TL 18'29y L1061 95'898 SHINYUL A004 TWLOL
$HINYL 4003

8 6L 6L LL 4] 18 9L 6L LL 08 s3553UISNg JO §#
9T'ETO'E6E'T 000 2E'L06'T SE'8B0'VPT  ST'SI98'TYT  LL'SLT'TST  LT689'SET  9T'VELTST  S6'ZT6S'EPT  vT9T6'EyT  8T'889°LIT  60'PSS'61T  89°TOL'BET SINVHNVISIY TVLOL
*SINVHNVLSIY

W10L AON 120 1435 15n5nv anr annr AV Tddv HOYYW a34 NV 230
39QUIPIdY  AON U P33y PO UL Pody 1das Ul pady  Sny ul paay  Apfurpody  dunfu) pady Aepyupady  judy Ul pady ey UIpady gejulpoasy el u| posy

13N - TTOTA4 - SNOILIATIOD
NOILOWOYd '8 ONISILYIAQY NOLNIE



Benton Event Center-Event Report
October 19, 2022 to November 15, 2022

October 1, 2013 to October 18, 2022 744,328
# of Attendees
AR Spinal Cord Commission 10/20-21/2022
Sports card & Memoribilla show 10/22/2022 250
Madison Sweet 16 Party 10/22/2022 40
Calhoun Anniversary Party 10/23/2022 75
AAEA- AASCD Conference 10/24/2022 150
AAEA-CASBO Conference 10/25-27/2022 350
McGhee Baby Shower 10/29/2022 40
Warford Baby Shower 10/29/2022 40
McPherson 60th Birthday Party 10/29/2022 50
AR Rural Educators Association 10/30-10/31/2022 250
Glitz & Garland 11/1-11/5/2022 4,550
ACH Leadership Conference 11/7-11/8/2022 425
ACH Project Prevent Conference 11/9/2022 400
Ramirez Wedding Reception 11/12/2022 280
Duck Duck Goose Children's Consignment Sale 11/13-11/21/2022 TBD
6,900
15 events
TOTAL: 751,228



*

FROM THE DESK OF

Scott Elliott

September 21, 2022

A&P Commission

Dear commission,

T'am a local business owner and resident of Benton and would like to be considered as a
member of the A&P Commission. I own several businesses in the city of Benton in
diverse sectors including Holy Roller bike shop, Niecy’s restaurant, Tyndall Park
Concessions and Economy Care Services which assembles bikes across Arkansas and

other states.

Our family has a vested interest in the city and moving it forward for the betterment of
the community. I believe I can contribute to that betterment as a member of the
commission and appreciate your consideration.

Sincerely yours,

Scott Elliott

624 DYER CIRCLE BENTON, ARK 72015 JOSEPHSCOTTELLIOTT@GMAIL.COM



